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DATE: February 8, 2010

TO: Commissioners and Interested Parties

FROM: South Central Coast District Staff

SUBJECT: Agenda Item Th15a, Thursday, February 11, Coastal Development Permit 
No. P-9-23-76-8961-A2 (Breskal)

The purpose of this addendum is to: add public comments and address any concerns 
raised.

In the attached letter dated February 2, 2010, Ms. Annie Evans states her support for 
staff’s recommendation for denial for the request to delete Special Condition No. 2 of 
permit P-9-23-76-8961 prohibiting development on one parcel of a three parcel 
subdivision.  

Ms. Evans, representing the Evans Family Trust, states several concerns regarding such a 
project.  The Evans Family Trust is assumed to be the property owners of the immediately 
adjacent lot (described as Lot 2 in the staff report) between the subject parcel and the 
beach.  Specifically, Ms. Evans discusses the short time period available for public 
comment; supportive of the Initial Findings found in the staff report; geological issues 
associated with the subject parcel and surrounding area; emergency access; and the 
location of the proposed TDC ‘donor’ parcel.  Ms. Evans’s concerns are valid and are 
discussed below.  

With respect to the amount of time Ms. Evans had to respond to the public notice of this 
item, she argues, “this permit was dated January 28, 2010 which… is cause of our not 
being able to fully inform counsel of our concerns or to adequately garner neighborhood 
support or to have counsel represent us properly with our concerns.”  Although staff does 
its best to notify interested parties as early as possible, pursuant to Section 13015, notice 
of regular meetings of the commission must be dispatched no later than 10 days 
preceding the meeting.  In this case, the 10 day threshold was not exceeded.

Ms. Evans states that there was a landslide in 1998 in the vicinity of the subject parcel 
which was caused by paving on the subject lot; however no evidence of this accusation 
has been submitted.  The geological issues associated with the property are addressed 
specifically in the staff report on page 12 under, “Consistency with LCP.”  It was 
determined in a geologic and geotechnical engineering report including the results of 
percolation testing (listed in Substantive File Documents) and a conceptual grading plan 
for the project site that:
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From a geotechnical standpoint, proposed construction of a new residence is 
considered feasible. Provided the following recommendations are incorporated in the 
plans and implemented, all proposed construction will be safe from hazards related to 
landslide, settlement, or slippage. In addition, development will not adversely affect 
offsite property. Sewage disposal using a conventional seepage pit will not create 
groundwater mounding nor adversely affect stability of slopes on this or adjacent 
properties.

As such, the subject site possesses sufficient geologic stability to be developed and could 
accommodate a septic system. 

The issue of using the subject parcel for emergency access could be of serious concern 
for the adjacent property owners, however, there is no evidence that suggests that the 
subject lot is required to act as one.  Although it is convenient to have a vacant parcel 
accessible to emergency services, staff has not seen documentation asserting such a 
requirement.  

Finally, the location of the TDC ‘donor’ parcel, though in another zip code, does meet the 
criteria for the TDC program.  The Transfer Development Credit program acts in such a 
way as to ensure that no net increase in development occurs throughout the Santa Monica 
Mountains, even if land divisions are approved.  The developability of existing parcels is 
extinguished at the same time new parcels are created, in order to accomplish this end.  
Because under this program land divisions do not add to the stock of parcels eligible for 
future potential development and, in fact, “transfer” development (parcels) to more 
appropriate areas, the potential cumulative impacts are mitigated. As discussed in detail 
in the staff report, the project as proposed to be amended is not consistent with the 
policies of the certified Malibu Local Coastal Program but the location of the proposed 
TDC parcel is not an issue.
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STAFF REPORT:  REGULAR CALENDAR 
 
APPLICATION NO.:  P-9-23-76-8961-A2 
 
APPLICANTS:  Saul Breskal, Trustee of the Sea Lane Trust 
 
AGENTS:  Lynn J. Heacox 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Request to delete Special Condition No. 2 of permit 

P-9-23-76-8961 prohibiting development on one 
parcel of a three parcel subdivision.  The application 
also includes the proposal to retire the development 
potential of one separate parcel in Topanga 
pursuant to a Transfer of Development Credit 
(TDC). 

 
PROJECT LOCATION:  28004 Sea Lane, Malibu, Los Angeles County [APN: 

4460-033-029] 
 
MOTION & RESOLUTION: Page 3 
 
 
SUMMARY OF STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends DENIAL of the 
proposal.  
 
The standard of review for the subject amendment request is whether the 
development authorized by the underlying permit would be consistent with the 
applicable policies and provisions of the Malibu Local Coastal Program (LCP) if 
the subject condition were removed from that permit and the currently-proposed 
retirement of development potential were added to the scope of that project. The 
applicant proposes to delete a previously required condition of approval from 
Permit P-9-23-76-8961 in order to allow for the removal of a recorded deed 
restriction prohibiting development of the subject parcel.  Removal of this deed 
restriction would allow for the future development of the site with a single family 
residence and associated accessory structures and uses. While the proposed 
project is not technically a land division, it is tantamount to a land division in that 
it would allow for the development of a parcel currently restricted from 
development. The proposed amendment would inevitably allow for the 
development of an additional dwelling unit within the subject area, thereby 
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increasing the density of development within the neighborhood and within the 
City overall. The subject parcel would be smaller than the average size of 
surrounding parcels and would not meet the minimum lot size (or maximum 
density) standard of two acres, which is inconsistent with the policies and 
provisions of the certified Malibu LCP. The applicant’s proposed retirement of the 
development potential of a separate parcel, while potentially providing mitigation 
for the cumulative impacts of creating a new building site, will not bring the main 
project into conformity with these standards. In fact, it will exacerbate the main 
project’s non-conformity with these standards.  As such, even with the proposed 
lot retirement, the proposed amendment is not consistent with the average lot 
size or maximum density standards of the LCP. Therefore, staff recommends 
denial of the proposed amendment.   
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I. STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
The staff recommends that the Commission adopt the following resolution: 
 
MOTION: I move that the Commission approve the proposed 

amendment to Coastal Development Permit No P-9-
23-76-8961 for development as proposed by the 
applicant. 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION OF DENIAL: 
 
Staff recommends a NO vote.  Following staff’s recommendation will result in 
denial of the permit amendment and adoption of the following resolution and 
findings.  The motion passes only by affirmative vote of a majority of the 
Commissioners present. 
 
RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE PERMIT: 
 
The Commission hereby denies the proposed amendment to the coastal 
development permit on the grounds that the development as amended will not 
conform with the policies and provisions of the City of Malibu Local Coastal 
Program.  Approval of the permit would not comply with the California 
Environmental Quality Act because there are feasible mitigation measures or 
alternatives that would substantially lessen the significant adverse impacts of the 
development on the environment. 
 

II. FINDINGS AND DECLARATIONS 
The Commission hereby finds and declares: 

A. STANDARD OF REVIEW 

As described in greater detail below, the applicant is proposing an amendment to 
a coastal development permit approved in 1976. Section 13166 of the 
Commission’s regulations (14 CCR § 13166) governs the processing of 
amendments to permits. This section requires the executive director to reject an 
application for an amendment to an approved permit if the executive director 
determines that the amendment would lessen or avoid the intended effect of the 
approved permit (unless there is newly discovered material information that could 
not have been produced before the permit was granted). Clearly, the amendment 
proposed herein (which involves the proposal to delete a previously required 
condition of approval) would lessen or avoid the intended effect of the permit. 
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However, subdivision (e) of the above-referenced regulation provides that: “The 
procedures specified in this section shall apply to applications for amendments of 
permits issued under the California Coastal Zone Conservation Act of 1972, 
except as specified in Public Resources Code Section 30609”.  That section 
states, in part, that: 
 

Where prior to January 1, 1977, a permit was issued and expressly made 
subject to recorded terms and conditions that are not dedication of land or 
interests in land for the benefit of the public or public agency pursuant to 
the California Coastal Zone Conservation Act of 1972 . . . the owner of real 
property which is the subject of such permit may apply for modification or 
elimination of the recordation of such terms and conditions pursuant to the 
provisions of this division.  Such application shall be made in the same 
manner as a permit application.   
 

In this case, permit P-9-23-76-8961 was approved in 1976, pursuant to the 
Coastal Zone Conservation Act of 1972, and is subject to recorded terms and 
conditions. Although the underlying permit did prohibit development on an entire 
parcel, because that requirement (which is the primary subject of this proposed 
amendment application) was to be effectuated through the recordation of a deed 
restriction on the subject parcel rather than, for example, dedication of an 
easement, and because it did not grant any rights to any third parties, it did not 
involve any actual dedication of land or interest in land. Accordingly, in this very 
narrow set of circumstances, the applicant may apply for this amendment, and 
the application must be considered by the Commission rather than being rejected 
outright.  
 
The subject site is within the incorporated boundaries of the City of Malibu and, 
therefore, subject to the policies and provisions of the certified City of Malibu 
Local Coastal Program. Section 13.10.2 (B) of the Malibu Local Implementation 
Plan (LIP) provides that an applicant for an amendment to a Commission-
approved CDP shall apply to the Commission (rather than applying to the City of 
Malibu) only where the amendment includes: 
 

Development that would lessen or negate the purpose of any specific 
permit condition, any mitigation required by recorded documents, any 
recorded offer to dedicate or grant of easement or any restriction/limitation 
or other mitigation incorporated through the project description by the 
permittee, of a Commission-issued coastal permit. 
 

In this case, the proposed amendment would clearly lessen or negate the 
purpose of the development prohibition condition of the subject CDP. As such, 
Permit Amendment application P-9-23-76-8961-A2 has been properly submitted 
for consideration by the Coastal Commission.  
 
Finally, the subject permit was originally approved prior to the incorporation of the 
City of Malibu and prior to the adoption of the Malibu LCP. Nonetheless, the LCP 
is certified and applies to all new development within the City of Malibu. As such, 
the standard of review for the subject amendment request is whether the 
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development as amended and conditioned would be consistent with the 
applicable policies and provisions of the Malibu LCP. 
 

B. PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND BACKGROUND 

The applicant is requesting deletion of Special Condition No. 2 of permit P-9-23-
76-8961, which prohibits development on the most landward parcel (designated 
“Lot 1” and herein sometimes referred to as the “subject parcel”) of a three parcel 
subdivision.  Approval of this amendment would allow for the future development 
of the subject parcel with a single family residence.  The applicant also proposes 
to retire the development potential of a separate parcel in Topanga through the 
transfer of development credit (TDC) program.  The subject site is a 16,760 sq. ft. 
vacant lot located at 28004 Sea Lane, Malibu, Los Angeles County [APN: 4460-
033-029] (Exhibit 2).  The parcel is located in the Escondido Beach community 
between the first road and the ocean in the City of Malibu (Exhibit 1). There are 
two lots (one 20,220 sq. ft. and one 33,210 sq. ft.) developed with single family 
residences between the subject property and the beach.  The Certified City of 
Malibu LCP designates the subject site as RR-2, or one residential unit per two 
acres (Exhibit 8).   
 
The present site was part of a land division approved by the California Coastal 
Zone Conservation Commission1 (“Commission”) pursuant to Coastal 
Development Permit (CDP) No. P-9-23-76-8961. This permit granted to Verner 
Kraft and Sanford Evans approval for a three lot subdivision, the demolition of a 
beach cabana, and the construction of a two-story, 33 ft. high, single family 
residence on the beach-front of the three lots.   
 
Records in the CDP file indicate that staff2 recommended that the Commission 
deny the land division. However, the CDP was approved, subject to two 
conditions. The Resolution of Approval and Permit, dated February 3, 1977 lists 
the approved development description and required conditions (Exhibit 3). 
However, it does not appear that revised findings were adopted in support of the 
CDP action. No official hearing transcripts were available for the three hearings 
held for this CDP. Staff was able to obtain copies of the hearing tapes for each 
hearing. Staff listened to these tapes and prepared unofficial hearing transcripts 
for each hearing (Exhibit 6). 
 
After three hearing dates, November 29, 1976, December 6, 1976, and 
December 9, 1976, the South Coast Conservation Commission approved the 
permit subject to two conditions, requiring the provision of lateral public access 
                                            
 
1 This commission was the precursor to the California Coastal Commission and was created by 
and administered the California Coastal Zone Conservation Act 1972.  
 
2 It is noted that the staff member who processed CDP Application P-9-23-76-8961, Lynn 
Heacox, is serving as the applicant’s agent in the subject CDP Amendment application. 
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and recordation of a deed restriction prohibiting development on the landward lot 
(Exhibit 2).  It is the latter condition that the applicant proposes to amend. 
 
At the time of the application, the project site was comprised of one 70,190 sq. ft. 
lot (1.6 acres), with one existing 3,524 sq. ft. single family residence built in 1963 
and a beachfront cabana.  The property was jointly owned by the Kraft and 
Evans families with the home occupied full-time by the Evans family and the 
cabana being used part-time by the Kraft’s.  In order to construct an additional 
residence on the property, the Kraft's and Evans's proposed to divide the 
property.  According to the Commission hearing tapes, the two owners wanted to 
divide the original parcel in a manner that would create two ownerships of 
roughly the same size so that the property taxes assessed for each of the two 
owners would be approximately the same. However, because the Evans’s 
residence was located in the middle of the property, the owners apparently 
proposed to split the lot three ways, with the Evans retaining ownership of a 
33,210 sq. ft. middle parcel and the Kraft’s owning two discontiguous parcels, 
one seaward and one landward of the Evans property, totaling 36,980 sq. ft.   
 
Staff recommended denial of Application P-9-23-76-8961 because of the 
potential cumulative impacts to public access and recreation. During the hearing, 
the Commission raised concern about a three-way land division and asked the 
applicant to clarify why it was necessary to divide the property into three parcels 
since the applicants stated that their aim was to only develop two residences.  In 
response to the Commission’s concerns regarding the land division and the 
Commission’s indication that it would follow staff’s recommendation for denial, 
the applicant proposed to ensure that only two residences would ever be 
constructed on the property by recording a deed restriction prohibiting 
development on the most landward lot.  The purpose of this deed restriction was 
to ensure that the third most landward lot would remain undeveloped in 
perpetuity, effectively creating only two developable lots as a result of the 
approved subdivision of land.  The Commission further asked the applicants if 
they were willing to dedicate public lateral access along the sandy beach portion 
of the property, which the applicant agreed to do, and the permit was approved.  
At the time, the applicant proposed, and agreed, to the condition which 
specifically prohibited any development on the landward most lot, which the 
Commission states for record as, “…stating that Lot 1 shall have no development 
in perpetuity” (Exhibit 6).  The Resolution of Approval and Permit, dated February 
3, 1977 (Exhibit 3) reflects the Commission’s approval of the permit and lists the 
following two conditions: 
 

Prior to issuance of permit, applicant shall submit evidence that a deed 
restriction has been recorded: 1. granting lateral public access up to 25 
feet inland from the mean high tide line, however, in no case will said 
dedication be nearer than 5 feet to the proposed development; and 2. 
stating that Lot 1 shall have no development in perpetuity.  
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The deed restriction recorded to satisfy Part Two of the condition (sometimes 
referred to herein as “Special Condition No. 2) was recorded in a manner that did 
not entirely comply with the Commission’s requirement, only stating “[t]here will 
be no residential development” on site rather than prohibiting all development 
(Exhibit 4).  It is unclear why, aside from staff error, the language of the deed 
restriction does not match the condition exactly since the intent of the condition is 
very clear. Regardless, Special Condition No. Two of CDP P-9-23-76-8961 
clearly prohibits all development on the subject site. 
 
Moreover, the Commission’s intent in restricting development on the property to 
no more than two dwelling units was clear. Although the preferred alternative 
would have been to re-configure the proposed parcel map such that only two 
parcels were created, the Commission approved the underlying subdivision as 
proposed by the applicants, with the development restriction on the third lot. 
Nonetheless, the recordation against the title of Lot 1 of a deed restriction 
prohibiting development of the parcel clearly places future buyers on notice that 
no development may be approved on the parcel, and presumably the 
development prohibition should be reflected in any negotiated sales price for the 
property.  
 
Today, the three lots have three independent owners.  The beachfront parcel, 
APN 4460-033-031, was sold by the Kraft’s in 1993 and is now owned by Cynthia 
Beck.  The middle parcel, APN 4460-033-030, is still owned by the Evans family. 
According to public information, the subject parcel, APN 4460-033-029, was 
purchased for $1,000,000 by the applicant in 2009.   
 
Lot No. APN Position Owner Size (sq. ft.) Development 
3 4460-033-031 Beachfront Beck 20,220 Single-family 

2 4460-033-030 Middle Evans 33,210 Single-family 

1 4460-033-029 Landward Breskal 16,760  None 

 
The applicant is also proposing to extinguish the development rights of a 
separate lot through the TDC program in exchange for approval of residential 
development rights on the subject parcel. The other lot is a 21,780 sq. ft. (0.5 
acres) vacant parcel located to the south of Topanga State Park and to the west 
of the Fernwood small-lot subdivisions (Exhibit 5).  The parcel is made up of 
mountainous terrain likely to be environmentally sensitive habitat area (ESHA) 
and is adjacent to National Park Service (NPS) land.  The closest existing 
development is approximately 0.4 miles away and there are no roads or other 
utilities servicing this or nearby parcels.  The proposed “exchange” lot is owned 
by Alex Glasscock (the previous owner of the subject parcel) and was purchased 
in 2009 for $58,000.  
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This is the applicant’s second amendment application for the same proposal.  
Application number P-9-23-76-8961-A1 was rejected because staff determined 
that the proposed amendment would serve to lessen or avoid the intended effect 
of the original permit pursuant to Section 13166 of the California Coastal 
Commission Regulations (Title 14, Division 5.5).  The applicant’s agent argued 
that Section 30609 of the Public Resources Code (PRC) provides for such an 
amendment to be accepted and considered in a very narrow circumstance. 
Section 30609 states that: 
 

Where prior to January 1, 1977, a permit was issued and expressly made 
subject to recorded terms and conditions that are not dedication of land or 
interests in land for the benefit of the public or public agency pursuant to 
the California Coastal Zone Conservation Act of 1972 the owner of real 
property which is the subject of such permit may apply for modification or 
elimination of the recordation of such terms and conditions pursuant to the 
provisions of this division.  Such application shall be made in the same 
manner as a permit application.  In no event however, shall such a 
modification or elimination of recordation result in the imposition of terms 
or conditions which are more restrictive than those imposed at the time of 
the initial grant of the permit.  Unless modified or deleted pursuant to this 
section, any condition imposed on a permit issued pursuant to the former 
California Coastal Zone Conservation Act of 1972 shall remain in full force 
and effect. 

 
As stated above, under Section 13166 of the Commission’s regulations, the 
Executive Director may not accept an application for an amendment to a permit 
issued under the Coastal Act of 1976 or the Coastal Zone Conservation Act of 
1972 if the amendment would lessen or avoid the intended effect of the approved 
permit, except under the provisions of PRC 30609, which allows such 
applications when the amendment would affect a condition of a permit approved 
pursuant to the Coastal Zone Conservation Act of 1972 that did not involve a 
dedication of land or interest in land for the benefit of the public or public agency.  
In this case, permit P-9-23-76-8961 was approved in 1976 pursuant to the 
Coastal Zone Conservation Act of 1972 and is subject to recorded terms and 
conditions. The deed restriction required by Special Condition Two (which is the 
subject of this amendment) did not involve a dedication of land or interest in land 
for the benefit of the public or public agency.  As such, staff accepted this 
amendment application and it has been scheduled for consideration by the 
Commission.   
 
 

C.  CUMULATIVE IMPACTS

 
The following policies of Chapter Three of the Coastal Act are incorporated as 
part of the City of Malibu LUP: 
Section 30250 (a)  
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(a) New residential, commercial, or industrial development, except as 
otherwise provided in this division, shall be located within, contiguous with, 
or in close proximity to, existing developed areas able to accommodate it or, 
where such areas are not able to accommodate it, in other areas with 
adequate public services and where it will not have significant adverse 
effects, either individually or cumulatively, on coastal resources.  In addition, 
land divisions, other than leases for agricultural uses, outside existing 
developed areas shall be permitted only where 50 percent of the usable 
parcels in the area have been developed and the created parcels would be no 
smaller than the average size of surrounding parcels. 

 
Section 30252  

The location and amount of new development should maintain and enhance 
public access to the coast by (1) facilitating the provision or extension of 
transit service, (2) providing commercial facilities within or adjoining 
residential development or in other areas that will minimize the use of coastal 
access roads, (3) providing non-automobile circulation within the 
development, (4) providing adequate parking facilities or providing substitute 
means of serving the development with public transportation, (5) assuring the 
potential for public transit for high intensity uses such as high-rise office 
buildings, and by (6) assuring that the recreational needs of new residents will 
not overload nearby coastal recreation areas by correlating the amount of 
development with local park acquisition and development plans with the 
provision of onsite recreational facilities to serve the new development.  

 
In addition, the following LUP policies pertain to new development and 
cumulative impacts: 
 

5.20 All residential development, including land divisions and lot line 
adjustments, shall conform to all applicable LCP policies, including density 
provisions. Allowable densities are stated as maximums. Compliance with 
the other policies of the LCP may further limit the maximum allowable 
density of development. 

 
5.33 Land divisions include subdivisions (through parcel map, tract map, grant 

deed, or any other method), lot line adjustments, redivisions, mergers, and 
certificates of compliance (except as provided in Policy 5.41). Land divisions 
are only permitted if they are approved in a Coastal Development Permit. 

 
5.34 Land divisions outside existing developed areas shall be permitted only in 

areas with adequate public services, where they will not have significant 
adverse effects, either individually or cumulatively, on coastal resources. 

 
5.35 The minimum lot size in all land use designations shall not allow land 

divisions, except mergers and lot line adjustments, where the created parcels 
would be smaller than the average size of surrounding parcels. 

 
5.36 Land divisions shall be designed to minimize impacts to coastal resources 

and public access. A land division shall not be approved if it creates a parcel 
that would not contain an identified building site that could be developed 
consistent with all of the policies of the LCP. 
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5.37 Land divisions shall be designed to cluster development, including building 
pads, if any, in order to minimize site disturbance, landform alteration, and 
removal of native vegetation, to minimize required fuel modification, and to 
maximize open space. 

 
5.38 The City shall not approve a land division if any parcel being created would 

not be consistent with the maximum density designated by the Land Use 
Plan map, and the slope density criteria. Land divisions shall not be 
considered the principal permitted use in any land use category. 

 
5.39 Any Coastal Development Permit for a land division resulting in the creation 

of additional lots shall be conditioned upon the retirement of development 
credits (TDCs) at a ratio of one credit per new lot created. 

 
Finally, the Malibu LIP has the following provisions regarding maximum density in 
the area of the proposed project site and cumulative impacts:  
 

Section 3.3 Zoning Districts 
 

A. Rural Residential (RR) Zone 
 

1. Purpose 
The RR District is intended for sensitively designed, large lot single family 
residential development, with agricultural uses and animal keeping which 
respects surrounding residents and the natural environment as accessory 
uses. This district incorporates a variety of natural resources and amenities. 

 
2. Permitted and Conditionally Permitted Uses 

Refer to Table B3 (Permitted Uses). 
 
3. Lot Development Criteria 

All new lots created within the RR District shall comply with the following 
criteria: 

a. Minimum Lot Area. The minimum lot area for each parcel located in 
the RR District shall be based on the corresponding designation 
found on the Zoning Map as follows: 

i. RR-40: 40 acre minimum area 
ii. RR-20: 20 acre minimum lot area 
iii. RR-10: 10 acre minimum lot area 
iv. RR-5: 5 acre minimum lot area 
v. RR-2: 2 acre minimum lot area 
vi. RR-1: 1 acre minimum lot area 

 
The minimum lot area requirements listed above represent the maximum 
density permitted in each RR designation. Any request to subdivide land 
within this zoning district will also require compliance with Chapter 15 
(Subdivisions) of the Malibu Local Implementation Plan which establishes a 
slope/density formula for all subdivision applications. 

 
Section 15.2, Findings for Approval of Land Divisions 

 
 
3 Seen as Exhibit 7 
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B. A land division shall not be approved unless the City finds that the
 proposed land division: 
 

9. Is consistent with the maximum density designated for the property
 by the Land Use Plan map and the slope density criteria (pursuant
 to Section 15.6 of the Malibu LIP). 

 
New development raises coastal issues related not only to direct individual 
impacts, but also to cumulative impacts, on coastal resources.  The subdivision 
of property to create additional lots for development intensifies the use of the 
property, increasing impacts on public services, such as water, sewage, 
electricity and roads.  New development also raises issues as to whether the 
location and amount of new development maintains and enhances public access 
to the coast and results in new adverse impacts to visual resources in the 
Coastal Zone. The Commission has long recognized that adverse cumulative 
impacts to coastal resources would result from an increase in the overall number 
of parcels in the Malibu/Santa Monica Mountains coastal zone area, particularly 
given the large number of undeveloped parcels and the limited availability of 
urban services.  Even its predecessor, the Coastal Zone Conservation 
Commission, and the regional commissions recognized these impacts, as 
demonstrated in the discussion surrounding the approval of the underlying permit 
in this case.   
 
As described above, Permit P-9-23-76-8961 allowed for the creation of three 
parcels through the recordation of a parcel map. However, it was three parcels 
only in form, not in substance.  The South Coast Regional Coastal Zone 
Conservation Commission made it clear that only two lots should be allowed 
here, and it approved the three-lot subdivision only to accommodate the 
applicants’ tax concerns and on condition that the third lot be made 
undevelopable (and thus effectively a non-parcel). To effectuate the 
Commission’s clear intent to allow for only two building sites on the property, a 
deed restriction was required to be recorded across the entirety of the third 
parcel such that no development in perpetuity would be allowed on the parcel. 
The applicant now proposes to delete this condition from Permit P-9-23-76-8961, 
allowing for the removal of the deed restriction from the subject parcel, and the 
eventual development of the subject parcel with a single family residence and 
associated accessory structures and uses.  
 
While the proposed amendment would not technically effectuate a new land 
division, it is tantamount to a land division in that it would allow for the 
development of a parcel currently restricted from development, and it would 
change the terms of a prior land division to make it effectively create an 
additional lot. The proposed amendment would inevitably result in the 
development of an additional dwelling unit within the subject area, thereby 
increasing the density of development within the neighborhood and within the 
City overall. The applicant also acknowledges that the project is creating a new 
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buildable parcel by proposing to retire an existing parcel as mitigation for the 
impacts of the proposed lot creation. As such, the proposed removal of the 
subject development prohibition must be reviewed for consistency with the 
cumulative impact and new development policies and provisions of the Malibu 
LCP in the same way that a land division application would be reviewed. 
 
Consistency with LCP  
 
Review of this proposal, as with any new development or land division, requires 
that the applicant demonstrate that the proposed building site can be developed 
consistently with the policies and provisions of the certified Malibu LCP. This 
includes geologic stability, water quality, visual resources, public access and 
recreation, new development, sensitive resources, etc.  To that end, the 
applicant’s agent submitted a geologic and geotechnical engineering report 
including the results of percolation testing (listed in Substantive File Documents) 
and a conceptual grading plan for the project site. Geologic stability is of 
particular importance in the subject area as adjacent parcels to the south and 
southwest have experienced bluff instability and land-sliding that required 
extensive repair and stabilization through soldier pile installation. The geology 
report states that: 
 

From a geotechnical standpoint, proposed construction of a new residence 
is considered feasible. Provided the following recommendations are 
incorporated in the plans and implemented, all proposed construction will 
be safe from hazards related to landslide, settlement, or slippage. In 
addition, development will not adversely affect offsite property. Sewage 
disposal using a conventional seepage pit will not create groundwater 
mounding nor adversely affect stability of slopes on this or adjacent 
properties. 

 
As such, the subject site possesses sufficient geologic stability to be developed 
and could accommodate a septic system. Additionally, the subject site does not 
contain any environmentally sensitive habitat area, native trees, public access 
trail, so the proposed amendment does not implicate any of the LCP’s ESHA, 
tree, or trail policies or provisions.  
 
However, the Malibu LCP also provides land use and zoning designations, 
including through the LUP Land Use Map and LIP Zoning Map, that locate 
development in areas able to accommodate it, and where it will not have 
individual or cumulative impacts on coastal resources, including public access, 
recreation, land and marine resources, and scenic and visual quality. The land 
use designations, applied in combination with the other applicable policies of the 
Land Use Plan, ensure that new development meets the requirements and 
conforms to Section 30250 and all other applicable Chapter 3 policies of the 
Coastal Act. The LCP requires that the minimum lot size in all land use 
designations shall not allow land divisions, except mergers and lot line 
adjustments, where the created parcels would be smaller than the average size 
of surrounding parcels. The LCP also requires that the parcel being created be 
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consistent with the maximum density designated for the area by the LUP Land 
Use Map. In this case, the Land Use Map designates the subject area as “Rural 
Residential” with a 2-acre minimum lot size or “RR-2”. As seen on the LUP and 
Zoning Maps, the existing parcels are a mix of sizes. Some of the parcels are 
lawfully non-conforming with regard to the maximum density, having been legally 
created prior to the incorporation of the City and the adoption of the LCP.   
 
However, as discussed above, the Commission does not consider the subject 
parcel to have been created as a buildable parcel prior to cityhood, or prior to the 
adoption of the LCP, as it was clearly restricted from development. As such, the 
subject parcel does not constitute a legally non-conforming lot as to maximum 
density. Rather, the Commission must consider if the removal of the deed 
restriction and resultant creation of the parcel as a buildable lot is consistent with 
the density standard and minimum lot size requirement of the LCP.  
 
Staff reviewed the parcel maps for the existing parcels surrounding the subject 
property (for a distance of a quarter mile around the subject property, and south 
of Pacific Coast Highway) and calculated the average size of the parcels within 
that area (Exhibit 9). Staff determined that the average lot size of surrounding 
parcels is 73,872 sq. ft. when calculated using the gross acreage and 69,983 sq. 
ft. when calculated using the net acreage (net of roads and other easements). 
The property in question is 16,760 sq. ft. in size and therefore considerably 
smaller than the average size of surrounding parcels.  
 
Further, the parcel clearly does not meet the minimum lot size (or maximum 
density) standard of two acres. As such, the proposed parcel, if the development 
restriction were removed, would not be consistent with the certified LCP with 
regard to the average parcel size standard or the maximum density standard. As 
such, the proposed amendment to delete the condition of approval that prohibits 
development on the subject parcel so that the existing deed restriction could be 
removed is not consistent with these provisions of the certified Malibu LCP.  
 
Proposed Mitigation through Lot Retirement 
 
The application also includes the proposed retirement of the development 
potential of a separate parcel in Topanga pursuant to a Transfer of Development 
Credit (TDC) transaction. The lot that the applicant proposes to retire is a vacant 
parcel that contains vegetation that appears to be ESHA (although no site-
specific biology report has been provided for the parcel). It is located well outside 
any developed area and is adjacent to parkland owned by the National Park 
Service (Exhibit 5). Commission staff has previously considered this parcel 
(among several others in the area) and determined that the parcel would qualify 
for credit under the TDC program. The applicant’s agent has asserted that the 
proposed project, in conjunction with the retirement of this separate parcel, would 
be the least damaging environmental alternative. The applicant’s agent further 
asserts that the retirement of a separate parcel in exchange for allowing the 
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subject property to become a buildable parcel (through the removal of the deed 
restriction) will serve to mitigate for the cumulative impacts of allowing the parcel 
to be developed.     
 
Land divisions and the development of multi-family residential projects increase 
the number of parcels and/or the number of residential units that can be built 
over the number of existing parcels in an area. The Commission has long 
recognized that adverse cumulative impacts to coastal resources would result 
from an increase in the overall number of parcels in the Malibu/Santa Monica 
Mountains coastal zone area, particularly given the large number of undeveloped 
parcels and the limited availability of urban services.  The Commission has 
consistently required the mitigation of the cumulative impacts of creating new lots 
through subdivision and of developing multi-family units by retirement of future 
development potential on existing parcels within the Santa Monica Mountains 
region. The retirement process is formalized as the Commission’s Transfer of 
Development Credit (TDC) Program. The TDC program is implemented by the 
Commission through permit actions to mitigate the cumulative impacts caused by 
the existence of a large number of undeveloped parcels, the limited availability of 
public services, the impacts to major coastal access routes and the potential 
significant adverse environmental impacts that would result from developing the 
parcels and of providing services.  
 
The requirement for mitigation of cumulative impacts through retirement of 
parcels is also required by the policies and provisions of the Malibu LCP. 
However, such mitigation is only used as a means of further reducing cumulative 
impacts from new development that is first found to be consistent with all other 
applicable policies and provisions of the LCP. This mitigation cannot substitute 
for compliance with specific policies and provisions. In this case, the proposed 
amendment is not consistent with the average lot size criteria or the maximum 
density standard applicable to the site. The retirement of a separate parcel, while 
potentially providing mitigation for the cumulative impacts of creating a new 
building site, will not bring the project into conformity with these standards.  
 
As such, even with the proposed lot retirement, the proposed amendment is not 
consistent with the average lot size or maximum density standards of the LCP. 
Therefore, the Commission finds that the project is not consistent with the 
applicable policies and provisions of the certified City of Malibu Local Coastal 
Program and must be denied. 
 

D.  CEQA

Section 13096(a) of the Commission's administrative regulations requires 
Commission approval of a Coastal Development Permit application to be 
supported by a finding showing the application, as conditioned by any conditions 
of approval, to be consistent with any applicable requirements of the California 
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA).  Section 21080.5(d)(2)(A) of CEQA prohibits 
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a proposed development from being approved if there are feasible alternatives or 
feasible mitigation measures available which would substantially lessen any 
significant adverse effect that the activity may have on the environment. 
 
The Commission incorporates its findings on Local Coastal Program consistency 
at this point as if set forth in full.  These findings address and respond to all 
public comments regarding potential significant adverse environmental effects of 
the project that were received prior to preparation of the staff report.  As 
discussed above, the proposed development, is not consistent with the policies 
of the Certified Local Coastal Program.  There are feasible alternatives that 
would avoid the adverse environmental effects of the project, namely the “no 
project” alternative of retaining the development prohibition on the subject parcel. 
Therefore, the Commission finds that the proposed project is not consistent with 
the requirements of the Coastal Act to conform to CEQA. 
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________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Torrance City Council Chambers 
November 29, 1976 

P-9-28-76-8961 
Kraft & Evans 

________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Chairwoman:   Next is 8961  
 
[pause] 
 
Chairwoman:  Permit 8961  
 
[pause] 
 
Deputy Director:  8961 madam chairman and commissioners is request for division 

of 69,000 sq. ft. beach front parcel into three lots.  One lot is 
16,000 sq. ft., center one 29,000 sq. ft., and the beach front portion, 
which is lot three, would be 24,000 sq. ft. There is to be 
construction of a two story, single family dwelling on lot number 
three which is the beach one. And to demolish a cabana, which 
presently exists on lot three.  And there is presently a single family 
residence which would reside which would exist on lot two if were 
subdivided out.  This is about 460 ft off the Coast Highway and 
extends down over this grade and over the bluff and down onto the 
beach.  The problems here are the land use and the lateral access 
problems.  As we pointed out in the staff summary, all and all and 
with the feeling of the development of the coastal plan is and the 
fact that further lot subdivisions leads to further intensification in 
the area and further growth inducing throughout the area.  We have 
also shown that this is a lot on the beach and would require a 
lateral access condition.  So our findings lead us to the fact that we 
cannot feel that this can be subdivided into three lots and the 
additional construction of another single family residence is not the 
appropriate use of the lot [inaudible].  [inaudible] the subdivision 
you have two houses on one lot and we talked about the approval 
lot splits previously going on and about the residential 
development with the lateral access condition should be applied 
[inaudible], we feel it will have substantial adverse effect and we 
are recommending denial. 

 
Chairwoman: Thank you, we see pictures on this, um, I think? Would you like to 

see pictures? 
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Staff Analyst: Madam Chairman, these are not my pictures.  Wednesday, the last 
day I worked, the applicant submitted a letter pulling this from the 
agenda and apparently just put it back on the agenda Friday. 

 
Chairwoman: Okay. 
 
Staff Analyst: So these are the applicant’s pictures and I have five of them I 

believe. 
 
Chairwoman: Pictures of the applicant showing us his lot. 
 
Staff Analyst: Perhaps we can…. 
 
Senior Staff: [speaking to staff] There are six, there are six, did you loose one? 
 
Chairwoman: Can we get the lights down please? 
 
Mr. Verner Kraft: We have one more slide but this shows our property… um, 
 
Chairwoman: Where is your property? 
 
Mr. Kraft: From here to here.  This shows the beach cabana, that’s on there, 

our proposed house would be right in this area here.  The Evan’s 
home is up here. 

 
Chairwoman:  Now this is, um, now let me get this clear, this is all one lot now? 
 
Mr. Kraft: This is all one parcel, yes. 
 
Chairwoman: And you’re proposing to split it into two? 
 
Mr. Kraft: Into three. 
 
Chairwoman: Into three? 
 
Mr. Kraft: I’ll explain that in just a moment Madam Chairman. 
 
[Moving onto another slide.] 
 
Mr. Kraft: Now this is a side view looking at the property, again the Evan’s 

house here, our property extends through the clear area… we’ve 
been in the process of landscaping it, oh, for the last four years.  
Our pad will be right in here, the garage will be right here coming 
out, and the house will end approximately at the back of the cabana 
[inaudible].   
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[Moving onto another slide.] 
 
Mr. Kraft: Now this is a picture from the road looking down to where the 

garage will in there area here the house starting about here going 
down the slope and stopping somewhere at the back of the cabana 
right here… a little bit this side.   

 
[Moving onto another slide.] 
 
Mr. Kraft: This is looking back towards Malibu proper.  The picture is 

reversed, that’s why I hesitated here.  This shows our property 
right in here, looking down…. [responding to inaudible], the 
castle[?] is on the other side.  But there are two homes right here 
on the beach, just about right on the… this is Dr. Feldman’s home.  

 
[Moving onto another slide.] 
 
Mr. Kraft: Now again, this is reversed too [referring to the slide].  This is 

looking up toward Paradise Cove.  This shows the beach combined 
[inaudible], there are two homes built right here in the area.  Our 
home will have an approximate elevation of the Linder’s[?] home 
right here, inaudible.  And right in…. [interrupted] Pardon me? 

 
Commissioner #1: Is that going to be in the sand? 
 
Mr. Kraft: Oh no, we’re back um… this has been graded and it is in the 

process of being landscaped.  Our um, well I showed you… we are 
about…. 

 
Commissioner #2: What kind of filter are you using there [in reference to the quality 

of the slides]? 
 
Mr. Kraft: I don’t know sir, my daughter took these pictures. 
 
Chairwoman: Okay, the bottom of your house would be behind, where the 

cabana is? 
 
Mr. Kraft: Behind, you can see the growth there. 
 
Chairwoman: Okay.  I think we have a picture now. 
 
Commissioner #3: By demolishing the cabana, there will then be the possibility of 

another structure on that [inaudible]? 
 
Mr. Kraft: I will explain that Commissioner.  Here are the two homes that 

were built, here, within the last year.  This one is in the finishing 
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stages of completion right now.  And our level will be just about 
this level, standing back probably a little further than this home.  
[Pause]  Alright, I guess that is all the pictures. 

 
Chairwoman: Okay, so… the question is [interrupted], what? 
 
Commissioner #4: How wide is it? 
 
Mr. Kraft: Wide is what, the lot? 
 
Commissioner #4: Yes. 
 
Mr. Kraft: The beach front is approximately 72 feet, then it goes back 150 ft. 

and then it spreads out to approximately 150 ft., then goes back 
607 ft. sir. 

 
Commissioner #5: [inaudible] 
 
Mr. Kraft: Yes sir. 
 
Commissioner #5: 72 x 50? 
 
Mr. Kraft: No, no the 72… well there would be a total of 24,000 sq ft…. well 

I’ll go back.  [interrupted] Do you want me go back and I can show 
you exactly where it is, or can we go ahead? 

 
Chairwoman: Yeah, I think in the project description it is all described if you 

take a look at the first page of your staff report. 
 
Mr. Kraft: Now can we have the lights again. 
 
Chairwoman: Yeah, can we have the lights.  Let um, can I have your name 

again? 
 
Mr. Kraft: We are the Kraft’s.  Mr. and Mrs. Verner Kraft. 
 
Chairwoman: And your address? 
 
Mr. Kraft: 3217 Long Ridge Ave. Sherman Oaks.  Our Malibu address is 

28012. 
 
Chairwoman: Mr. Kraft, you are the applicant, I think that if you read the staff 

summary, which I’m sure you have, that the issues have to do with 
the lot split, maybe you should address that issue? 
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Mr. Kraft: That’s the whole point. I’d just like to give a brief summary before 
my wife takes over the presentation of the application.  We bought 
this property approximately 4 years ago.  It had been the late 
summer of 1972, before this Commission even came into effect.  
We bought with the specific purpose of building a home… that’s 
our home, it’s the home we’ve been dreaming about and been 
planning for for over 4 years now.  There were unusual 
circumstances when we bought the property, we bought it in 
conjunction with Mr. and Mrs. Sanford Evans, our co-owners of 
the property… to be divided in three ways.  One parcel was to go 
to us to build our home.  The middle parcel was there, um, the 
home on the right now [reference the slide] would be their home, 
the small and vacant parcel to the rear would be left vacant for use 
of both parties for additional parking etc.  Now, we have been 
active in the Malibu area for more than 6 years, my three daughters 
have gone to school in the area.   In fact, I have two in the area 
[interrupted]. 

 
Chair: Okay, lets just…. It’s getting late and [interrupted]… 
 
Mr. Kraft: Okay, alright, this is very emotional… we been here [interrupted]. 
 
Chair: I know, okay. 
 
Mr. Kraft: Before I turn this over [interrupted]…. 
 
Chair: Lets… while you’re right on that because that’s the question that 

one of the Commissioners asked me and wanted to know, that the 
third lot, there are several lots, but the third lot has no intention of 
building on… the idea would be for additional parking, is that what 
you said? 

 
Mr. Kraft: That’s exactly right. It’s used for [interrupted]. 
 
Commissioner #2: I was talking about where the cabana was. 
 
Mr. Kraft: Yes, the cabana would be demolished. 
 
Chair: The use of that area [interrupted]? 
 
Commissioner #2: What is the future of the proposed use of that area? 
 
Mr. Kraft: Directly behind the cabana is where we plan on building our home. 
 
Commissioner #2: You’re going to be right above that. 
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Mr. Kraft: We’re back some 40 ft. above the [interrupted]. 
 
Commissioner #6: But that’s lot 3. 
 
Mr. Kraft: That’s lot 3, right. 
 
Commission #4: Why can’t you just have two lots to do[?] with. 
 
Mr. Kraft: Well, we could have easily have done that.  But we thought in the 

dividing of the lots this way then the one person would not be 
burdened with the higher tax rate which would probably go along 
with the property. 

 
Chair: Okay, thanks. 
 
Commissioner #5: Why wouldn’t you just say, why wouldn’t you just divide it into 

two lots? 
 
Mr. Kraft: If need be, if that would get us a yes vote, yes.   
 
Chair: Let us let Mrs. Kraft speak [inaudible]. She’s gonna get to the guts 

of the issue here. 
 
Mrs. Kraft: Can you hear me? 
 
Chair: Yes. 
 
Mrs. Kraft: Okay, I would like to answer to the staff report under land use.  

After the State’s exhaustive study, we are established as not being 
in an area which is designated for purchase by the state.  The 
Coastal Commission has indicated that Sea Lane is not practical 
for resort or recreation use.  Vertical access to the beach area is 
now ¼ of a mile up the coast, and I say toward Paradise Cove, in 
Paradise Cove.  Escondido Canyon is presently one mile down 
toward Santa Monica, that is access and the State has proposed, as 
of last summer, that there will be another access ½ mile down the 
coast again toward Santa Monica.  Our shoreline is now being used 
daily by joggers, scuba divers, sightseers, fisherman, everyday, all 
year long by residents and visitors alike.   

 
 Our single family home will not change the traffic pattern because 

for four years we have been commuting 3 times a week from 
Sherman Oaks through Malibu Canyon to our property to maintain 
the landscaping there.  The congestion caused by our proposed 
single family home does not compare with that of numerous 
condominium complexes in the Dume Bay area.  The build 
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[inaudible] alone has 300 units crammed on the hillside, each one 
of those units holds a single family.  We are asking for one house 
for one family on 24,000 sq. ft.  Surely, this is a preferable use of 
Malibu land and of Pacific Coast Highway.  We do not interfere 
with any view, we are not visible from Pacific Coast Highway, 
behind us as you saw, would be a landscaped hillside.  Our side for 
building would be on a 40 ft. bluff well behind the line of natural 
vegetation, and in addition, we have replaced the dry fire potential 
underbrush with retardant landscaping since the Malibu fire two 
years ago.  We are requesting to build our home on our property, 
24,000 sq. ft. of a 69,000 sq. ft. parcel.  In order to do this, we must 
also ask for the division of land for each of the owners.  We would 
accept a condition of agreement not to sell or build on this number 
one parcel on the parcel map; which is a 1600, rather 16,000 sq. ft. 
lot in perpetuity.  The parcel would be used for vegetable gardens, 
children’s play equipment, and additional parking as needed.  The 
area has been used in this manner since purchase by its owners.  
The perpetuity clause on the lot number 1 will also allow the 
owners to request a separate assessment base for taxation.   

 
Chair: What you’re saying is that you would accept a condition saying 

that you would not for perpetuity ever build and then you would 
hope that would get a reduction in the assessment… as opposed to 
putting a piece of each of that on end [inaudible]? 

 
Mrs. Kraft: Right. 
 
Chair: Are you almost finished? 
 
Mrs. Kraft: I have to go onto findings. 
 
Chair: Well then let me ask you [interrupted]. 
 
Mrs. Kraft: Yes. 
 
Chair: Oh okay. 
 
Mrs. Kraft: It’s very brief.  The two adjacent properties seen in the last slide 

we granted building permits by the Coastal Commission and 
therefore a precedent has been established for the appropriate land 
use in this immediate area, that of a single family home.  The 
Coastal Commission has indicated that Sea Lane and our parcel is 
not practical for resort and recreational uses I previously stated. 
Therefore in our R1-20 zone, our request to build our home on 
24,000 sq. ft. would be a reasonable request and appropriate land 
use.  Consistent lateral access is agreeable to owners, and I repeat 
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the existing cabana would be replaced by our home on a 40 ft. 
bluff and would thereby actually open up more beach area than 
now exists.  And my husband and I sincerely request the approval 
of our wish to build our home. 

 
Chair: and your daughters… 
 
Mrs. Kraft: and our son. 
 
Chair: and your son.  So what you’re saying, if I could clarify it, I don’t 

mean to put words in your mouth.  There are two units there, there 
are two units there now the cabana and house on the top.  You 
would sort of take away the cabana, put your house in back, open 
up the area where the cabana is now, and have a deed restriction 
that says you won’t build on that lower lot. 

 
[Several voices at once] 
 
Chair: Now wait a minute.  Let’s be sure we know what lot it is. 
 
Commissioner #2: I just read the project description, and the project descriptions 

states that they will be building on Lot 3 which presently contains 
the cabana. 

 
Mrs. Kraft: Correct. 
 
Commissioner #2: But your building up higher than the cabana? 
 
Mrs. Kraft: Correct. 40 ft. above. 
 
Chair: Behind it, so your not gonna be… where the cabana is you’ll be 

back further from the beach.  Okay, so is that clear to everybody 
what we are talking about? 

 
Commissioner #2:  So there will be no structures where the cabana currently is? 
 
Mrs. Kraft: Again? 
 
Commissioner #2: So there will be no structures where the cabana currently is? 
 
Mrs. Kraft: No, no there will be pilings. At the base of the bluff.  Behind the 

cabana will be the pilings for the house. 
 
Chair: Commissioner [inaudible]. 
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Commissioner:  Currently there are two structures there right?  The home and the 
cabana? 

 
Mrs. Kraft: Correct. 
 
Commissioner: And [inaudible] still there will be two structures. 
 
Mrs. Kraft: Correct, correct. 
 
Commissioner: Another problem, do you have any concerns about the lateral 

access provision? 
 
Mrs. Kraft: No 
 
Commissioner: You’d be willing to offer that? 
 
Mrs. Kraft: Yes, consistent lateral access. 
 
Commissioner: Presently there is not lateral access. 
 
Chair: Okay, Commission [inaudible]. 
 
Commissioner: Do you presently own the land with the Sanford Evans? 
 
Mrs. Kraft: Since September of 1972. 
 
Commissioner: Are you able, um, are you able to act for Sanford Evans 

[interrupted]? 
 
Mrs. Kraft: They are here. 
 
Commissioner: in the restrictions? 
 
Mrs. Kraft: There is a letter in your file to that fact. 
 
Commissioner: Has staff seen the plans for this house? 
 
Staff: Yes 
 
Commissioner: How far from the bluff are they? 
 
Mr. Kraft: 115… oh, from the bluff or the ocean? 
 
Commissioner: I asked staff. 
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Staff: How far from the bluff you mean back or what are you talking 
about? 

 
Commissioner: I would like to know where the house is going to be exactly?  And 

I want to know is it going to be on the bluff or on the beach? 
 
Staff: Can I show that slide again? 
 
Commissioner: [inaudible] same and its going to be partly on the bluff, am I right? 
 
Mrs. Kraft: Correct. 
 
Commissioner: Here’s what I want to know, where’s it going to be on the bluff? 
 
Mr. Kraft: Here, I can show you right here.  Um, our garage will be right here.  

This is the one bluff coming down, our garage will be right about 
in here. 

 
Commissioner: Where is the seaward limit of your house? 
 
Mr. Kraft: Right at the back of the cabana here, maybe five feet behind the 

existing cabana. 
 
Commissioner: Is that the roof of the cabana? 
 
Mr. Kraft: That is the roof of the ca…. [interrupted]. 
 
Commissioner: and that is the edge of a bluff, isn’t that so? 
 
Mr. Kraft: that’s [inaudible] yes. 
 
Commissioner: If that’s the bluff [interrupted] 
 
Mrs. Kraft:  Sir, it’s not a shear bluff… it is a slope [interrupted]. 
 
Commissioner: Excuse me. I am looking and I see a roof top and I see this 

perspective and I see that there is a bluff.  I would like to know if 
that bluff is sand over 15ft high? 

 
Mr. Kraft: It’s about 40. 
 
Commissioner: The bluff is 40 ft above the sand. 
 
Mr. Kraft: Yes sir. 
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Commissioner: Then I would like to know how far from the edge of the 40 ft. bluff 
this house is going? 

 
Mr. Kraft: It will come from here…[interrupted] 
 
Staff: Excuse me but if could interrupt the applicant for a minute.  

Commissioner [inaudible] it looks from the plans here that the 
house extends from the, um is that the 30ft.? [pause] Between the 
30 and 40ft contour line up to the 80 and 90ft. contour line, which 
is partly on the slope. 

 
Commissioner: Now, what we are confronted with is not just a house and nice 

[inaudible], but suspectedly[?] we are talking about a house to built 
partly on a very beautiful bluff down there. 

 
Chair: We were aware of that, we could see that. 
 
Commissioner: [inaudible] 
 
Staff: It’s a sloping bluff. 
 
Commissioner: It doesn’t diminish the fact that this is a 40ft. bluff. 
 
Staff: Right. 
 
Commissioner: Now I’d like to see the elevations of the house. 
 
Staff: Here is a picture, it’s very clear; there is a bluff there. 
 
Commissioner: Go to the picture before that. 
 
[several voices at once] 
 
Mrs. Kraft: Sir that white… there is the top of a camper that is on the bluff. 
 
Commissioner: Now this is the site of the house? 
 
Mr. Kraft: Right here, our garage will be right here.  It will come out and 

down. 
 
Commissioner: [inaudible] 
 
Mr. Kraft: Right. 
 
Commissioner: Where is the foundation? 
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Mr. Kraft: Right in here sir. 
 
Commissioner: Where will be the farthest seaward point of construction? 
 
Mr. Kraft: It will be at the back of these trees sir. 
 
Commissioner: Behind the trees? 
 
Staff: Right at the back of the cabana. 
 
Mr. Kraft: yes. 
 
Commissioner: What are you going to do to get from the house down onto the 

beach? 
 
Mr. Kraft: There will be a walkway going to… [interrupted] 
 
Commissioner: We’ve got another element [inaudible]. That’s what I want to 

know? 
 
Mrs. Kraft: No, we are not going to cut away sir, we going to put a stairway. 
 
Commissioner: The husband says we’re going to put in a walkway but the wife is 

not. 
 
Unknown man: C’mon, what is this… stairway or walkway. 
 
Commissioner: Let me see the plans so someone knows what they are going to do. 

[interrupted] Never mind that, let me see the plans.   
 
Staff: Commissioner, I mean Mr. Heacox. 
 
Commissioner: It’s late but it’s not too late [inaudible]. 
 
Staff: [inaudible] elevations, that will extend up to the first curve on the 

road over in this area at the 40ft. elevation… it will be steps up to 
this point.  But the most seaward portion of the home appears to be 
by the plans at the location of the [inaudible]. 

 
Chair: The applicant says its behind, [interrupted]. Yeah. 
 
Mrs. Kraft: According to our geologist, we must drill for pilings right behind 

the cabana at the toe, of the um, at the beginning of the bluff there 
and that will be where… that’s the beginning of the house. 
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Commissioner: Don’t you already have a walkway down to the cabana?  There’s 
some sort walkway, so there will be some sort of a new…. 

 
Mrs. Kraft: Oh no, no, no, no 
 
Chair: Okay, um…. 
 
Commissioner: I have a question, I would like to know… there’s a major 

discrepancy in the plot plan [inaudible].  There’s a [interrupted]. 
 
Unknown woman: We can’t hear you. 
 
Commissioner: I have a question Mr. Smith[?].  Would you please describe the 

discrepancy [inaudible] the other commissioners to know about it. 
 
Mr. Smith: The plot plan submitted, which is this sheet, shows the whole 

structure, the seaward extension of it being at approximately the 
15ft contour and midway between the 10 and 20ft contour.  The 
topo maps submitted by the applicant, shows the cabana being at 
approximately the 15ft. contour also, which would indicate that the 
proposed structure and the seaward extensions of the contour are 
virtually the same location; according to the plans.   

 
Commissioner: Actually the house is going to protrude onto the sand in front of the 

cabana? 
 
Mr. Smith: That’s what the plans show. 
 
Commissioner: That is what the plan does show, that means that the elevation 

provided is really not accurate and that a large part of the house 
will stick way the devil over the bluff.  I’m sure you were aware at 
some point right? 

 
Mrs. Kraft: We hired a geologist, and an architect, and a surveyor, and this is 

what they gave us… and what can I say? 
 
Commissioner: Can we be clear on this discrepancy and reconvene next week? 
 
Commissioner: [inaudible] I think the best for all parties concerned, particularly 

the applicants is that we get a topo drawing with this superimposed 
showing exactly where the extent of this house is going to come 
off of that lower cut and how far out. 

 
Mrs. Kraft: Could I request something, we would be very happy to realign the 

house if you would think…. [interrupted] 
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Chair: Okay, I think what we ought to do is have you get together with 
the staff and come back next week either a realignment or we 
know what we’re doing and some kind of alternative, so we can 
make a decision because as you know we are only going to meet a 
couple more times and in the interests of getting a vote one way or 
another, we’ve got know what we’re talking about. Yes. 

 
Staff: One problem madam chairman, you’re asking us to realign a house 

that we are denying. 
 
Chair: We’re not denying, you’re just recommending… [interrupted 

inaudible] and what we are saying is … there is concern… well 
first we have to know where it’s going and I think that’s what we 
should come back with next week. 

 
 Commissioner: I would insist on knowing the present description and I would like 

to see photos of the existing driveway and I want to know that that 
driveway is going to be not exceeded or improved or changed and I 
want to know how its going to serve this structure in its actual 
location to get access to the beach. 

 
Mrs. Kraft: There is no driveway that will give access to the beach. 
 
Chair: Okay, what’s happening here is that obviously we are not going to 

get any further here today.  I think what’s happened is that 
everybody’s tired and we’re, we don’t know what we’re looking at. 

 
Commissioner: I’m not tired.  Excuse me but I want to know what I’m voting on. 
 
Chair: Okay, we aren’t clear where this house is going on the lot and I 

think it would be better probably to come back next week and be 
sure.  We’re going to carry these over … it looks like so you’d be 
first thing in the morning. 

 
Mrs. Kraft: We have people here to speak on our behalf, they don’t have to 

come….? 
 
Chair: No, we will finish the hearing but I think we want to be clear what 

we’re talking about. 
 
Commissioner: I would also like to see the photographs again relative to the 

adjacent properties to see where they intrude on the beach. 
 
Chair: Okay, we didn’t bring pictures because as Lynn said the people 

withdrew and changed their mind… they weren’t quite prepared.  
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Commissioner [calling upon inaudible name] ladies and 
gentleman. 

 
Commissioner: I object to this procedure.  I don’t think its right to hands these 

plans to the staff.  [inaudible] staff deal with the applicant here and 
design it, and then come back and then give it to the Commission. 

 
[several voices heard at once; inaudible] 
 
Chair: We’re asking the staff to let us know what we are voting on.  We 

don’t know where the house is being placed on the lot. 
 
Mrs. Kraft: Would it be possible for you to tell us how far out… [interrupted 

by gavel] 
 
[several voices heard] 
 
Commissioner: It is my understanding madam chairman [inaudible] up, go back, 

and give us the location on the property.  Now they can do that by 
taking a section of the [inaudible], and by looking at the section of 
the [mountain?] they can shape the [mountain?] comes down and 
put the house on it and it should be a very simple matter for their 
architect or their engineer to do that… I don’t think that’s too 
complicated.  Many of the other things people are concerned about 
[inaudible], I think otherwise they’re not going to get a vote from 
[inaudible].  It’s my feeling, and I think the Commission should 
make it quite clear, that it’s the applicant’s responsibility, not our 
staffs’ responsibility.   

 
Chair: Okay, let’s continue the hearing.  So anyone who’s here to speak 

can speak and then we’ll have to come back next week.  Is there 
anyone else who wants to speak in favor of this application?  Let’s 
hear from [inaudible] people and we’ll leave the hearing open for 
next week. Yes [responding to a gentleman at the podium] 

 
David Whiner: My name is David Whiner (?), and I am a neighbor and I feel that 

this project of the proposed home is consistent with development 
in the area and would be an asset to the neighborhood and I really 
feel that the staff should vote for it.   

 
Chair: [inaudible].  Is there anyone else who would like to speak in 

support?   
 
Sanford Evans: Yes, I’m Sanford Evans of 28006 Malibu Road in Malibu and I’m, 

my wife and I, are the partners with the Kraft’s.  I don’t have 
anything functional to add other than we do look at the proposed 
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split and property division which we have had under way since we 
bought the place in 1972 and a slightly different view than the 
Kraft’s in that it is our home at the present time and has been since 
1972 so while they may be thinking about building their dream 
home we do live in ours at the moment and we would definitely 
hope that you do see fit to give us this split because I am quite sure 
that we would be unable, in the event that there could be only one 
family to live on that land to be that family because requiring those 
relatively large lots to be single family properties your 
undoubtedly aware is having a tendency of making very baronial 
estates the only way that that land can be enjoyed at least at the 
present.  So we do hope you’ll see it… 

 
Commissioner: Mr. Evans, are you [inaudible] present residence or is it theirs? 
 
Mr. Evans: Our house you couldn’t see very in any of those photos but up 

above the higher bluff. 
 
Commissioner: What access to the beach to you use? 
 
Mr. Evans: We would retain a very small use of the beach alongside the 

Kraft’s… [interrupted] 
 
Commissioner: The question is what access do you use? 
 
Chair: How do you get down to the beach? 
 
Mr. Evans: We, again you couldn’t see in that picture but there is an existing 

driveway to the beach [interrupted] 
 
Commissioner: Driveway? 
 
Mr. Evans: … which we walk down…  
 
Commissioner: Is it paved? 
 
Mr. Evans: Yes it’s paved. 
 
Commissioner: You have a paved driveway that extends from your property to the 

beach? 
 
Mr. Evans: That’s correct.  Which is… we have never referred to that where 

they are going to build as the bluff; that is a sloping thing.  There’s 
a much higher bluff that we are behind.  The driveway goes down 
to the top of the lower bluff.  It goes down to about the elevation of 
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about 15 or 20ft over the cabana and from there, there is a one 
person walkway currently to the beach.   

 
Commissioner: [inaudible], you never use it? 
 
Mr. Evans: No, I use it very frequently.   
 
Commissioner: Is it for one person? 
 
Mr. Evans: Well it’s a narrow pathway. 
 
Commissioner: Is it paved? 
 
Mr. Evans: No, it’s just stepping stones.   
 
Chair: Are there any other questions or comments? 
 
Commissioner: You gave an address on Malibu Rd? 
 
Mr. Evans: If I did it is a mistake.  It is 28006 Pacific Coast Highway or West 

Sea Lane as it’s called now.   
 
Commissioner: You did. 
 
Mr. Evans: It was an error than.  It’s 28006 West Sea Lane.   
 
Chair: Any more questions: 
 
Commissioner: I have one last question of the other gentleman. 
 
Chair: Mr. Kraft. 
 
Commissioner: During which time did your daughters attend school in Malibu? 
 
Chair: [name inaudible] that’s irrelevant.  Do you have a relevant 

question you’d like to ask? 
 
Mr. Kraft: I don’t mind answering. 
 
Chair: It’s irrelevant and I don’t want to encourage it.  Do you have any 

other questions Commissioner?  [Pause] What I would like to do is 
hold the hearing… is there anyone who would like to speak in 
opposition to this application?  [Pause] Then we have two options, 
one is to close the hearing and vote only on the other issues and 
leave it open for further input.  [Pause with several voices]  Let’s 
leave it open continuing to hear it next week and you’ll comeback 
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and give us as much information as you can, alternatives… 
[interrupted] 

 
Mrs. Kraft: What section of the agenda will we be? 
 
Chair: You will be… we’re going to… it looks to me as soon as I talk to 

the rest of the Commissioners that we just have a few left.  We’re 
either going to get through today or we’ll go directly, this will be 
the first thing in the morning before we hear any of the others next 
week it would be here at 9 o’clock.  I would suggest that you talk 
to Lynn before you leave and make sure you have what kind of 
information he thinks you ought to bring back next week so we 
have everything before us.   

 
Commissioners, it’s twenty of six and we have [counting up], one, 
two, three, four…. [interrupted] 
 

Commissioner: Before we leave this, do we have a whitepaper(?) on Malibu, will 
indicate to us what the population will be at its current zoning and 
level of subdivision and what the additional subdivisions will mean 
in terms of population of Malibu please. 

 
Commissioner: Not discriminating, do you have a ‘black paper.’ 
 
Chair: Okay.  Commissioners, we have six more applications …  
 
 
[end] 

Page 18 of 26 
Exhibit No. 6 

CDP P-9-23-76-8961-A2 
Hearing Transcripts 



Hearing Transcripts            P-9-28-76-8961 
 

________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Torrance City Council Chambers 
December 6, 1976 
P-9-28-76-8961 
Kraft & Evans 

________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Chairwoman: Okay, let’s hear permit number 8961. 
 
Commissioner: Is that an addendum? 
 
Chair: Yes, we are starting with the addendum leftover from last week.  

There are four items put in front of you, the first one is getting 
continued.  We’re skipping 9169 and we are going to 8961. 

 
Staff: Madam Chairman and Commissioners, as you recall last week on 

8961 was the request for the three lots splits; you recall the pictures 
showed the cabana sitting on the beach, a cut where a roadway 
came down the beach, and then another development sitting up on 
the top of the bluff, and was proposed to divide the parcel into one 
smaller parcel more inland between the house and the top of the 
bluff and the pacific coast highway, one large lot for the house on 
top of the bluff, and then the third lot on the bluff face to build a 
single family  home approximately where the roadway came down 
and where the cabana was.  We’ve gone through all of the hearing 
and we’ve seen all the slides of it and everything, we can show the 
slides again on it and the applicant was asked to provide more 
information today with sketches of renderings because there was 
uncertainty as to how far out onto the beach this house was going 
to come.  Staff, in review of the plans, feels, from the blueprints 
that that house is going to come out onto the beach approximately 
right to the front edge of the cabana.   

  
 But the applicant was asked to provide the renderings and sketches 

to show you where it came out.  So the public hearing was 
scheduled on the basis that the applicant would bring this 
additional information back to you today to define exactly where 
that house was going to come.   

 
Chair: Okay. There is a hearing on 8961 is open, remains open… could 

we have the applicant please?  Could we confine our remarks to 
the questions we ask how far its going to come based on the 
sketch? 

 
 Let’s have you name for the record please? 
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Mrs. Kraft: Jennie and Mike Kraft. 
 
Chair: Alright, we’re not hearing you.   
 
Mrs. Kraft: Am I on? 
 
Staff: [directing Mrs. Kraft) You really have to speak right into it. 
 
Mrs. Kraft: I don’t think it’s on? [pause] It’s on… thank you. 
 

Jennie, Vern and Jennie Lou Kraft, 3217 Long Ridge Ave., 
Sherman Oaks.  The property in question is 280102 Sea Lane, 
Malibu.  And we have submitted schematic drawings to staff 
showing exactly the location of the existing cabana and an overlay 
with the location of the proposed home.   

 
Chair:   Okay staff, now can we see that?  [pause] And while that is getting 
   ready I gather there is a difference in opinion between you and the 
   staff as to where it comes to; is that correct? 
 
Mrs. Kraft:  I believe that the new drawings will make it very clear. 
 
Chair:   Okay well Mel, you said that from your reading of the drawings 
   that it comes to the front edge of the cabana? 
 
Staff:   Approximately the front edge of the where the cabana is. 
 
Mrs. Kraft: If you look at the drawings and I think they will be self-

explanatory.  The architect is here… Madam Chairman, the 
architect is here to answer questions. 

 
Chair: Okay.  Lynn, did you want to say something? 
 
Staff: Yeah.  The drawings submitted now indicate the front edge of the 

home will be at the rear edge of the cabana.   
 
Chair: That’s what Mrs. Kraft said originally, I believe.  Commissioners, 

are there any questions for Mr. or Mrs. Kraft? 
 
[no reply] 
 
Chair: Does that change the recommendation of the staff? 
 
Staff: No it doesn’t. 
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Chair: If there are no questions, is there anything else that you would like 
to say? 

 
[several voices heard] 
 
Chair: Okay while we are waiting is there anyone else who wants to… 

[interrupted] 
 
Commissioner: Where is the other existing home?  Is it one or two? 
 
Chair: Mr. Kraft or Mrs. Kraft do you want to… [interrupted] 
 
Mrs. Kraft: Yes, I’m sorry, yes. 
 
[Chair distracted by drawings brought in front of Commissioners] 
 
[pause] 
 
Commissioner: The lot fronting Pacific Coast Highway is a sub-standard lot 

according to this division?  Because the zoning is R1-20? 
 
Mrs. Kraft: The number one lot?   
 
Commissioner: Yes. 
 
Mrs. Kraft: Correct. 
 
Commissioner: 16,000 sq. ft. lot is zoning R1-20. 
 
Mrs. Kraft: Correct, there was a variance on that through regional planning, 

however that is the one that we had the perpetuity clause on; no 
construction, etc.  The number one lot. 

 
Chair: Are there any other questions?  If not is there anyone else who 

wants to speak in favor or is opposed to this application?   
 
[no reply] 
 
Chair: Okay, then I’m going to close the hearing on permit number 8961. 
 
Commissioner: I’d like some clarification.  You said a perpetuity? 
 
Mrs. Kraft: That we would not build on that lot.   
 
Commissioner:  Now that lot, number one and three are owned by you?  And then 

the one in the middle is owned by the other party?   
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Mrs. Kraft: Correct. 
 
Chair: Any other questions? 
 
[pause] 
 
Chair: And the hearing on permit number 8961 is closed.  Is there a 

motion?   
 
[pause] 
 
Chair: Approval per applicant by Commissioner [inaudible], second by 

Commissioner [inaudible]… is there any discussion?  We’re going 
to take it [inaudible] because there are only 7 Commissioners, is 
there anyone who is going to vote against this application?   

 
[pause] 
 
Chair: And there are two.  So that means that the application would be 

denied.  Now we ought to explain this to the audience, since this is 
our last week of operation, I think there are a couple options.  One 
is that you ask to have it continued, or continued since there was a 
straw(?) vote and they want to go before the new commission you 
then have a place standing in line.  Otherwise, if its [inaudible] 
start over. 

 
Mrs. Kraft: Will the other Commissioners be here later?  Could we have a vote 

on this later today?   
 
Chair: Our problem is we expect one other commissioner here who was 

supposed to be here at 9, and then we expect two more in the 
afternoon but one has to leave.  So I think the most commissioners 
we’re going to have today, if not correct, is nine.   

 
Commissioner: There are two other alternatives Madam Chairman for the 

applicants considered.  The Commission has agreed that if we do 
not finish today’s agenda, they will come this Thursday.  Because 
this is a very short case, we could keep it and try and see if we 
have a full panel on Thursday to vote on it.  If not, we would then 
continue to next Monday, which is the last possible hearing for this 
Commission to vote on it… next Monday.  If we are unable to vote 
on it next Monday, then it would have to be continued until 
sometime into 1977. 

 

Page 22 of 26 
Exhibit No. 6 

CDP P-9-23-76-8961-A2 
Hearing Transcripts 



Hearing Transcripts            P-9-28-76-8961 
 

Chair: I think probably the best thing would be to put it on for Thursday.  
We’re expecting how many commissioners on Thursday? 

 
Commissioner: Well I hope that we have all ten. 
 
Chair: Well Commissioner [inaudible] will not be here on Thursday. 
 
Commissioner: I won’t be here in the morning. 
 
Chair: You won’t be here in the morning.  Is there anyone else? 
 
Commissioner: I’ll be here in the morning but not in the afternoon. 
 
Chair: You’ll be here in the morning, not in the afternoon.  Okay, I’m 

sorry but I think we’ll have to continue it.   
 
Mrs. Kraft: About what time on Thursday?   
 
Chair: I can’t tell you.   
 
Commissioner: We’ll have to see how many items get carried over from today.   
 
Mrs. Kraft: Is it for voting only? 
 
Commissioner: It would be voting only… and the missing commissioners would 

be provided information that makes them aware of this change so 
they would eligible to vote.   

 
Mrs. Kraft: Is it in the record now that we have all signed the perpetuity clause 

for the small… [interrupted] 
 
Chair: Yes, that isn’t the problem, I think the objection has to do with 

those subdivisions.   
 
Mrs. Kraft: Alright. 
 
Chair: Alright, thank you.   
 
[end] 
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________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Torrance City Council Chambers 
December 9, 1976 
P-9-28-76-8961 
Kraft & Evans 

________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Chair:   Okay, 8961.  Permit number 8961. 
 
Commissioner: Madam Chairman, I address [inaudible] 
 
Chair:    Thanks.  There’s a motion on this item? 
 
Commissioner: Yes. 
 
Commissioner: This is the one with the beach cabana involved [inaudible]. 
 
Chair:   Okay. Any discussion? 
 
Commissioner: This is the one with the house way on top of the [interrupted]… 
 
Commissioner: sitting on top of the bluff… [interrupted] sort of a roadway with a 
   pad, and then there was a beach cabana and the house, the new 
   house, was going to go on the pad and remove the remove the 
   beach cabana… and come to about the inner edge of where the 
   beach cabana was. 
 
Commissioner: And what about the dedication of the top lot?  Is that involved… is 
   that still…? 
 
Chair:   Yes. 
 
Commissioner: Oh wait a minute… I have something here.  Wait a minute, I have 
   something.  This is the one right? 
 
Commissioner: Right. 
 
Commissioner: The applicant would like to agree to the lateral access condition 
   and she would agree to a deed restriction for lot 2 where would be 
   no further development. 
 
Staff:   I believe that should be lot 1… the 16,000. 
 
Commissioner: Lot 1 or 2? 
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Staff:   Lot 1. 
 
Commissioner: Is that including the condition? 
 
Commissioner: That’s the 16,000 one isn’t it Lynn? 
 
Staff:   Right. 
 
Commissioner:  I move that they be made part of the [inaudible].   
 
Chair:   Is there anyone who is going to rule against this?   
 
Commissioner: [inaudible] objection. 
 
Chair:   Okay.  All in favor say ‘I’. 
 
Commissioners: “I”. 
 
Chair:   Oppose? 
 
Commissioner: [single] No. 
 
Chair: Okay, motion is approved as conditioned.  And, we do need 

revised findings.   
 
Commissioner:  Let’s take a quick look at it Madam Chairman.  I would say… 

finding 3 to be deleted.  Item 4 does hold because they put the 
lateral access condition in it.  Item 5, either delete or modify the 
proposal will not have a substantial adverse biological affect as 
mitigated by the conditions.   

 
[Commissioner speaking out loud as he writes revised findings] 
 
 And then in item 6, the proposal is consistent with the…. 
 
Commissioner: What did you include the dedication of lot 1 on the deed restriction 

[interrupted]? 
 
Commissioner: That would be conditions. 
 
Commissioner: What about the findings? 
 
Chair: He’s changing the findings.  Okay, any objection to the changes in 

Findings?  All in favor say “I”. 
 
Commissioners: “I”. 
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Chair: [inaudible]. 
 
[end] 
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Excerpted from Malibu LIP Zoning Designation in Rural Residential 
(RR) 2 

(Residential uses are excluded) 
 

KEY TO TABLE 
Permitted use  P 
Requires the approval of a minor Conditional Use Permit by the Director  MCUP 
Requires the approval of a Conditional Use Permit    CUP 
Permitted only as an accessory use to an otherwise permitted use A 
Requires the approval of a Large Family Day Care permit    LFDC 
Requires the approval of a Wireless Telecommunications Facility WTF 
Not permitted (Prohibited)    • 

 
AGRICULTURAL/ANIMAL-RELATED    
Domestic animals kept as pets or for personal use    A    
Equestrian and hiking trails (public and private)    P    
Equestrian riding and training facilities and activities including boarding of horses 
and domestic animals, tournaments, shows and contests (including accessory 
uses such as club house with food and beverage service, pro shop, tack shop, 
riding rings, boarding/training/show facilities, barns, parking lots, sports courts, and 
living accommodations for members, their guests, participants, employees and 
persons required for the operation and maintenance of such facilities)    •    
Grazing of cattle, horses, sheep or goats, including the supplemental feeding of 
such animals, provided that such grazing is not a part of nor conducted in 
conjunction with any dairy, livestock feed yard, livestock sales yard or commercial 
riding academy located on the same premises    P*      
Raising of horses and other equine, cattle, sheep and goats, including the 
breeding and training of such animals    P    
Boarding of horses as a commercial use    MCUP*
Raising of hogs or pigs    P    
Raising of poultry, fowl, birds, rabbits, fish, bees and other animals of comparable 
nature    P    
Greenhouses    P    
Raising of crops (field, tree, bush, berry row, nursery stock, etc.) provided no retail 
sale from the premises    A    
Wildlife preserves    •    

* Use Prohibited in Environmentally Sensitive Habitat Areas 
 
RETAIL USES    
Book stores    •    
Convenience stores    •    
Food markets    •    
Hardware, garden supply stores    •    
Liquor stores    •    
Plant nurseries    •    
Prescription pharmacies    •    
Stationary supplies    •    
Visitor-oriented goods such as recreational equipment and clothing, souvenirs, 
local arts/crafts, and similar uses    •    
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GENERAL SERVICES 
Bakeries (no on-site seating)    •    
Barber shops, beauty salons    •    
Laundry, dry cleaners    •    
Miscellaneous services including travel agencies, photocopy services, 
photographic processing and supplies, mailing services, appliance repair, and 
similar uses    •    

 
OFFICE/HEALTH USES 
Banks, financial institutions    •    
Health care facilities    •    
Medical, dental, physical therapy, and veterinary clinics and offices    •    
Professional offices    •    

 
DINING, DRINKING, AND ENTERTAINMENT 
Amphitheatre    •    
Bars    •    
Live entertainment    •    
Movie theaters    •    
Refreshment stands, ice cream stands, and other fixed location outdoor food 
vending stands    •    
Restaurants    •    

 
AUTOMOTIVE RELATED USES 
Vehicle washing/detailing    •    
Service stations (without convenience market)    •    
Towing and automobile storage    •    

 
RECREATION AND LEISURE 
Camping    •    
Guest Cabins        
Community stage theaters    CUP    
Cultural and artistic uses (such as museums, galleries, performing arts venues)    •    
Dance studios    •    
Golf driving ranges    •    
Health clubs    •    
Hotels    •    
Motels, bed and breakfast inns    •    
Parks, beaches, and playgrounds    CUP    
Public Beach Accessway    P    
Recreation facilities (swimming pools, sandboxes, slides, swings, lawn bowling, 
volleyball courts, tennis courts and similar uses)    •    
Recreation facilities (neighborhood – for use by surrounding residents and 
operated by a non-profit corporation or neighborhood association for non-
commercial purposes)    •    
Recreational vehicle parks    •    
Sports courts (lighted)    •    
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PUBLIC, QUASI-PUBLIC, OR NON-PROFIT USES 
Charitable, philanthropic activities    •    
Churches, temples, and other places of worship    •    
Community centers    •    
Day care facilities, nursery schools    CUP    
Educational (non-profit) activities    •    
Educational institutions (public or private)    •    
Emergency communication and service facilities    CUP    
Helipad sites    CUP    
Government facilities    •    
Libraries, museums    •    
Maintenance yards    •    
Public utility facilities    CUP    
Research institutions    •    
Residential care facilities for the elderly    •    
Wastewater storage and hauling    •    
Wireless telecommunications antennae and facilities    WTF    

 
CONSTRUCTION/LIGHT INDUSTRIAL USES 
Construction services (neighborhood-serving)    •    
Manufacturing, processing, or treatment of products    •    
Masonry and building supplies    •    
Metal welding    •    
Research and development, testing facilities    •    
Self-storage    •    
Wholesale, storage, and distribution    •    

 
OTHER USES 
Uses permitted by right that operate between the hours of 11:00 p.m. to 7:00 a.m.   •    
Mixed use (commercial and residential)    •    
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Average Size of Parcel within ¼ 
mile of Subject Parcel

Average Size of Parcel within ¼ mile of Subject Parcel 
APN Size (Gross Acre) Size (Gross Sq. Ft.) Size (Net Sq. Ft.) 

4460-033 
001 0.28 12,406.00 12,406.00
003 1.52 66,389.80 66,389.80
004 2.04 88,818.84 88,818.84
007 2.41 104,979.60 104,979.60
010 0.24 10,320.00 10,320.00
011 3.03 131,986.80 131,986.80
012 1.32 57,499.20 57,499.20
019 0.56 24,489.00 24,489.00
020 0.38 16,592.00 16,592.00
021 0.56 24,350.00 20,150.00
022 0.55 24,063.00 19,860.00
023 6.70 219,852.00 219,852.00
024 3.96 172,497.60 172,497.60
025 0.78 33,977.00 27,008.00
026 0.99 43,120.00 40,511.00
027 0.75 32,670.00 25,265.00
028 0.58 25,265.00 18,295.00

029* 0.38 16,758.00 16,758.00 
030 0.91 39,749.00 33,210.00
031 0.56 24,568.00 20,220.00

4460-032 
001 4.38 190,792.80 190,792.80
002 2.26 98,445.60 98,445.60
003 2.26 98,445.60 98,445.60
004 1.74 75,794.40 75,794.40
005 2.78 121,096.80 121,096.80
006 2.26 98.445.60 98.445.60
007 2.26 98,445.60 98,445.60
008 0.22 9,470.00 9,470.00
009 2.17 94,525.20 94,525.20
010 1.79 77,972.40 77,972.40
017 1.37 59,880.00 32,330.00
018 2.22 96,703.20 96,703.20
019 2.56 111,513.60 98,445.60
021 2.25 98,010.00 75,358.80
022 2.53 110,206.80 84,506.40

Average 1.76 73,872.14 69,983.54
 
*Subject Parcel (4460-033-029) 
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